



Carolina Stern

Head of Operations, BLaw

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 85

carolina.stern@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

Enthusiastic multilingual with good organizational skills who enjoys working in a dynamic environment

Carolina Stern joined Kellerhals Carrard Zürich shortly after graduating from the University of Fribourg with a Bachelor of Law degree.

Working alongside the partnership in Zurich and in cooperation with the other Kellerhals Carrard offices, she contributes to the company's ongoing development.

Career

- Since October 2022: Head of Operations at Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
 - 2020–2022: Assistant at Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
 - 2020–2021: Stand-in teacher at the Gewerbliche und Industriellen Berufsfachschule (GIBS), Fribourg
 - August 2020: Short internship in Sales, Strategy & Billing at the start-up Tastier AG, Zurich
 - 2017–2020: Clerk at Swiss Claims Network SA, Fribourg
 - 2015–2017: Clerk at insurer SOLID Försäkring, Swiss Branch, Fribourg
-

Education

2020–2021: Master's classes in Business Administration – Major in Public and Nonprofit Management, ZHAW School of Management and Law

2019: BLaw (bilingual D/F), University of Fribourg

Other Activities

- October 2019 – January 2020: Sojourn in Nanjing, China
-

Languages

German, English, French, Portuguese
